GEORGIAN COURT UNIVERSITY

School Psychology Psy.D. Program: Licensed Psychologist (as of sep. 2023)

U.S. Department of Education Regulations for Those Licensure and Certification Programs with Title IV HEA Funding

As of July 1, 2020 the U.S. Department of Education requires all licensure and certification programs to post on their website:

1.

*All information is subject to change.
**A Does Not Meet or Information Not Known (Have Not Made a Determination) does not indicate that you will be unable to obtain certification
or licensure in your home state. Please check with your advisor and consult the specific state for more information.

Agency name, phone number, URL and email were provided by NC-SARA at
https://publish.smartsheet.com/9c0195b8f64e46548d88f5421b4dec70, and this resource also lists addresses for each agency. Consult the NC-

SARA link for updates to the information listed below.

A list of all states/jurisdictions where the institution’s curriculum meets state educational requirements for professional licensure or
certification.
A list of all states/jurisdictions where the institution’s curriculum does not meet state educational requirements for professional
licensure or certification.
A list of all states/jurisdictions where the institution has not made a determination of whether or not the curriculum meets educational
requirements.
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Agency
Phone
Numbe
r
(compil
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NC-
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Agency URL (compiled
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Agency email
(compiled by NC-
SARA)



https://publish.smartsheet.com/9c0195b8f64e46548d88f5421b4dec70

Alabama Meets http://psychology.alabama.gov/P | Alabama Board of (334) http://psychology.alab | albdpsychology@p
DF/Psych%20Info%20Brochure% | Examiners in Psychology 242- ama.gov/ sychology.alabama
20July%202017.pdf 4127 -gov

Alaska Meets Alaska Board of (907) https://www.commerc | BoardofPsychologi
https://www.commerce alaska.g | PSychologistand 465- e.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ | Sts@Alaska.Gov
ov/web/portals/5/pub/Psycholog Psych_ologlcal Associate 2550 Professionallicensing/B
istStatutes.pdf Examiners oardofPsychologists.as

pX
Arizon M Arizona Board of 602 : Heidi.Paakkonen@
one et http?://Psthboard'az.'go.v/forms Psychologist Examiners L(’>42—) e psychboard.az.gov
applications/psy-applications 8162 z.gov/

Arkansas Meets https://psychologyboard.arkansa | Arkansas Psychology (501) https://psychologybo | https://psychologyb
s.gov/wp- Board 682- ard.arkansas.gov/ oard.arkansas.gov/
content/uploads/2020/03/2009- 6167 contact/
Rules-and-Regulations-

Engrossed-11.2.18.pdf
California Determination California Department of (916) https://www.psycholog | bopmail@dca.ca.g
Not Made Consumer Affairs Board of | 574- y.ca.gov/ ov
Psychology 7720
Colorado Determination Colorado State Board of (303) https://dpo.colorado.g | dora dpo licensi
Not Made Psychologist Examiners 3230 ov/Psychology ng@state.co.us

Connecticut Meets Connecticut Department of | (860) https://portal.ct.gov/D | oplc.dph@ct.gov

?ttpzz///portal.ct.gOV/- ; Public Health, Psychology | 509- PH/Practitioner-

media/Departments-and- Licensure 7603 . .

Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner | mg-—_-

icensing and _investigations/plis/ Investlgatlons/Psvcholo

psychology/Psychregspdf.pdf gy/Psychologist-
Licensure

Delaware Meets Delaware Division of (302) https://dpr.delaware.g | customerservice.dp
https://regulations.delaware.gov | Professional Regulation 744- ov/boards/psychology/ | [@delaware.gov
/AdminCode/title24/3500.shtm| Board of Examiners of 4500

Psychologists
District of Determination DC Pﬁpart][nent of |I‘|ea|th - | (877) | https://dchealth.dc.gov | dcbopsych@dc.g
i Health Professiona 672- i -
Columbia Not Made Licensing Administration 2174 Dot vl ov

(HPLA)

licensing
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Florida Determination Florida Board of (850) https://floridaspsychol | health@flhealth.g
Psychology 245- 08V.00V
Not Made 4373 ov
Georgia Determination Georgia State Board of - (404) | https://sos.ga.gov/ge | https://sos.ga.go
Not Made Examiners of Psychologists | 454 orgia-state-board- v/form/contact-
9966 examiners- georgia-board-
psychologists psychology
Hawaii Determination Hawaii Board of (808) http://cca.hawaii.gov/p | psychology@dcca.
Not Made Psychology 3388 vl/boards/psychology/ | hawaii.gov
Idaho Determination |dah0h|3loafd of (208) https://dopl.idaho.go | PSY@dopl.idaho.go
Psychologist Examiners 334- v
Not Made 3233 v/psy/ v
lllinois Determination lllinois Department of (800) https://idfpr.illinois
Not Made Financial and Professional | 560- https://idfpr.illinois.gov/ | oov/profs/email/p
Regulation 6420 profs/psych.html
rfgrp06.html
Indiana Determination Indiana State Psychology (317) https://www.in.gov/ | pla8@pla.IN.gov
Not Made Board ggéb pla/professions/psyc
hology-home/
lowa Determination lowa Board of Psychology (515) https://idph.iowa.gov/ | PLPublic@idph.iow
Not Made 281- Licensure/lowa-Board- | @90V
0254 of-Psychology
Kansas Determination Kansas Behavioral (785) https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/ Anne.warner@Kks.g
Sciences Regulatory Board | 296- ov
Not Made 3240
Kentucky Determination Kentucky Board of (502) http://psy.ky.gov/ PSY@ky.gov
Examiners of Psychology 782-
Not Made 8812
Louisiana Determination Louisiana State Board of (225) http://www.Isbep.org/ | admin.Isbep@la.go
Examiners of Psychologists | 295- %
Not Made 8410
Maine Determination Board of E.xaminers of (207) https://www.maine.go | psych.board@main
Not Made Psychologists 2236 v/pfr/professionallicen | €:99V

sing/professions/psych
ologists/index.html
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Maryland Determination The Maryland Board of (410) https://health.marylan | mdh.psychologybo
Not Made Examiners of Psychologists | 764- d.gov/psych/Pages/ho | ard@maryland.gov
4787 me.aspx
Massachusetts | Does Not Meet Massachusetts Board of (617) | https://www.mass.gov | pyboard@mass.go
https://W\{\/w.mass.gov/doc/ZSl- Registration of 624- /orgs/board-of- v
cmr-3-registration-of- Psychologists 6151 registration-of-
psychologists/download _g—.
psychologists
Michigan Determination Michigan Department of (517) https://www.michiga | bplhelp@michigan.
Licensing and Regulatory 241- ] gov
Not Made Affairs Board of Psychology | 0199 r?.gov/lara/bureau .
list/bpl/health/hp-lic-
health-
prof/psychology
Minnesota Determination Minnesota Board of (612) https://mn.gov/boards | psychology.board
Not Made Psychology 617- /psychology/ @state.mn.us
2230
Mississippi Determination Mississippi Board of (601) https://www.psychol | admin@msbop.ms.
Not Made Psychology 2227 ogyboard.ms.gov/psy | 4%¥
chology-law
Missouri Determination Missouri Division of (573) https://pr.mo.gov/psyc | SCOP@pr.mo.gov
Professional Registration 751- hologi
- ! ologists.asp
Not Made Committee of Psychologists | 0099
Montana Determination Montana Department of (406) http://boards.bsd.dli.m | DLIBSDHELP@MT
Labor and Industry Board of | 444- t.e0v/Ds .GOV
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Nebraska Determination Nebraska Department of (402) http://dhhs.ne.gov/lice | DHHS.Licensure21
Services Office of 2117 -
Behavioral Health and Y-aspx
Consumer Services
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Not Made Psychological Examiners 688- / e.nv.us
1268
New Determination New qupshire Office of (603) https://www.oplc.nh.g | customersupport@
Hampshire Not Made Professional Licensure and | 271- ov/board-psychologists | QRIC.nh.gov
Certification Board of 2152

Psychologists
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New Jersey Meets New Jersey State Board of | (973) https://www.njconsum | psychologicalexami
https://www.niconsumeraffairs.e Psychological Examiners 504- eraffairs.cov/psy/Pages ners@dca.njoag.go
ov/psy/Pages/regulations.aspx 6470 /default.aspx y
New Mexico Determination State Board of Psychologist | (505) | https://www.rld.nm. | psychologist.exa
Not Made Examiners jggz gov/boards-and- miners@rld.nm.g
commissions/individ | ov
ual-boards-and-
commissions/psychol
ogist-examiners/
New York Meets New York State Education (518) http://www.op.nyse PSYCHBD@nysed.
Department Office of the 474- gov
Professions 3817, d.gov/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/p press 1
sych/psychlic.htm then
ext.
150
(voice)
North Carolina | Determination North Carolina Psychology | (828) http://www.ncpsychol | info@ncpsychology
2258
North Dakota | Determination North Dakota State Board (701) http://www.ndsbpe.or | https://www.nds
Not Made of Psychologist Examiners éégo g/index.html bpe.org/contact/
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1333
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Not Made Psychology 378- v/OBPE/pages/index.as | @mbhra.oregon.g
4154
bx ov
Pennsylvania | Does Not Meet _ State Board of Psychology | (717) | https://www.dos.pa.go | https://www.pals
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.g 738- v/Professionallicensing pa.gov/#/page/A

ov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/

7155

/Pages/default.aspx
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pacode/data/049/chapter41/s41. nonymousSuppor
31.html&d=reduce t
Puerto Rico Determination Puerto Rico Board of (787) https://www.salud.g | contactus@salud.
Not Made Examiners of Psychologists ;ggg ov.pr/CMS/130 pr.gov
Rhode Island Meets https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulatio Egogﬁollzland Board of 242021) https://hea_lth.ri.g_ov/lic doh.elicense@he
ns/part/216-40-05-15 Yenoody 5960 i;ses/deta”'php?ldzu alth.ri.gov
South Carolina | Determination South Carolina Board of (803) | https://llr.sc.gov/psy | Contact.Psycholo
Not Made Examiners in Psychology 2224 ch/ @llr.sc.gov
South Dakota | Determination South Dakota Board of (605) https://dss.sd.gov/licen | office@sdlicensin
Not Made Examiners of Psychologists | 642- singboards/psych/psyc com
1600 |} oo g.com
Tennessee Determination Tennessee Board of (615) http://www.tn.gov/hea | UnitlHRB.Health
Not Made Examiners of Psychology 741- lth/health-program- @tn.gov
5735 | areas/health-
professional-
boards/psychology-
board.html|
Texas Determination Texas State Board of (512) https://www.bhec.te | https://fs2.formsi
Not Made Examiners of Psychologists 3280 xas.gov/texas-state- | te.com/S2yjlK/ptr
board-of-examiners- | myhbvxo/index.h
of- tml
psychologists/index.h
tml
Utah Determination Utah Department of (801) | https://dopl.utah.gov/ | b8@utah.gov
Commerce usonof | 90| s
Professional Licensing
Vermont Determination Board of Psychologists; VT | (802) https://sos.vermont.go | https://sos.vermon
Not Made Secretary of State's Office ?égs v/psychological- t.gov/opr/about-

examiners/

opr/contact-
us/?lamcontact
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